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Outlook

Fw: Duke Energy Foundation Grant Request # 10511 has been approved for #HernandoPrepares
Campaign & HERricane Summer Camp

From Angel Turner <ATurner@co.hernando.fl.us>
Date Tue 5/13/2025 4:12 PM
To Erin Thomas <EThomas@co.hernando.fl.us>; Jeremy Odell <jodell@co.hernando.fl.us>; Kyle DeBlare

<kdeblare@co.hernando.fl.us>

Woohoo!!

From: Duke Energy Founda on
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 3:57 PM
To: Angel Turner
Cc: Annemarie.Hooper@duke-energy.com
Subject: Duke Energy Founda on Grant Request # 10511 has been approved for #HernandoPrepares
Campaign & HERricane Summer Camp

Dear Angel,

The request you submitted has been approved.

Congratulations! The Duke Energy Foundation has awarded Hernando County Board of County
Commissioners with USD 10000.00 for your project #HernandoPrepares Campaign & HERricane
Summer Camp. We look forward to partnering with you on this work and will be in touch to
coordinate outreach efforts.

You can expect payment within 30-60 days of receiving this email. If you have specific questions,
please reach out to your Duke Energy Foundation contact.

Congrats, again!

The Duke Energy Foundation Team
Foundation@duke-energy.com

Visit the Benevity Causes Portal to learn about the following and more:
Where do I find my disbursement reports?
Why should I sign up for electronic funds transfer (EFT)?
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